



E. I. DU PONT DE NEMOURS & COMPANY
INCORPORATED
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE
MILITARY EXPLOSIVES DIVISION

December 23, 1942

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

University of Cincinnati College of Medicine
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

We have in our possession the "First Section of a Report Prepared by the Committee on Lead Poisoning". Our problem is chiefly one of inhalation of the fumes, vapors and dusts by Lead Burners. We keep a weekly check on our men and thus far have encountered very little trouble.

Any additional data or references that you may have in your possession on this particular exposure involving lead burning would be welcomed.

Yours very truly,

M. L. VALENTINE, MANAGER
CHICKASAW ORDNANCE WORKS

B: 

Medical Supervisor

TJB/dec

KE 0020018

N20087